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Ewa Babiarczyk

From: Duffy, Kieran [kduffy@monaghancoco.ie]
Sent: 27 January 2010 10:03

To: Ewa Babiarczyk; Brian Meaney

Cc: Murray, Martin; Williamson, Irene

Subject: Scotch Corner Licence Review (W0020-01)
Importance: High

Eva/Brian,

Hope you are well and that you enjoyed your recent trip to Monaghan to view the ICW at Scotch Corner.

After you left the Scotch Corner last Thursday we had a further meeting with Eamon Merriman to discuss further our
proposals in relation to our ICW proposal to treat leachate from both the current landfill and the historic landfill. Eamon
indicated that under our current license we are precluded from “importing” leachate from the historic landfill for
treatment and in order for us to progress our ICW proposal our licence would need to be amended to take this into
account. | know yesterday Eva that you indicated that the EPA were likely to conclude our current license review with
the information presently available and that the ICW proposal which would involve importing leachate in from the old
landfill would have to be addressed under a further licence review.

Would the EPA reconsider the possibility of addressing this issue in our current licence review (W0020-01) as having
to initiate a further licence review could possibility be an expensive exercise which in the current economic climate is
something we would like to avoid if at all possible. | appreciate that the current review has being going on for a
considerable amount of time but we would appreciate if our ICW proposal and the requirement to import leachate
from the historical landfill is something which could be incorporated within our current review.
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The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It
may contain privileged and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure and therefore Monaghan
Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Except where sent in the ordinary
course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
the Monaghan Local Authorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not accept
responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e-
mail communications for operational, security and business reasons.

Don fhaighteoir (n6 do na faighteoirf) ainmnithe amhdin an t-eolas at4 sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fhéadfadh eolas rinda né
faoi phribhléid a bheith istigh inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, nil cead agat an riomhphost seo a scaipeadh,
a dhaileadh né a chéipedil. M4 fuair tii an riomhphost seo de bharr botiin, cuir in il don té a sheol é ldithreach, le do
thoil, tri riomhphost a chur, agus scrios é 6 do chéras. Ni féidir a dheimhnit go mbeidh seachadadh riomhphoist slan agus
mar sin de ni ghlacann Udar4is Aitinila Mhuineachain le freagracht dhlithitil as abhar na teachtaireachta seo. Ach gurb ¢
gnithchomhfthreagras gné atd i geeist, is leis an Gdar amhdin aon bhariil né tuairim a chuirtear i lthair agus ni g4 gurb
ionann iad agus bariil né tuairim Udarais Aitiala Mhuineachain. T4 riomhchlair frithvireas i bhfeidhm ag Udarais
Aitiala Mhuineachdin, ach ni ghlacaimid le freagracht as aon diobha4il d'aon sért a mbeidh seachadadh viris mar chiis 1éi.
Déanann Udariis Aitiila Mhuineachain monatéireacht ar chumarsaid riomhphoist ar chiiseanna oibriochtula, slandala
agus gno.
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